Date: 11/11/2016

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: 2AB8ZAERO

This report is prepared for FCC Class Il permissive change. Radio module and its antenna
are not any changed. The major change filed under this application is:

1) Change the Grant applies type, from system type change to single modular type.

2) The radio transmitter no hardware changes except remove the enclosure kit and
vision accessory kit.

3) According the original grant, it is module stand alone test, so doesn't need to retest.

4) For 5GHz, the SW security control same as original grant.

# Original Grant Issue Date is on 08/05/2016

Best Regards

Masood Abrishamcar
Compliance Manager
Intel Corporation

Intel Corporation
2200 Mission College Blvd
Santa Clara, CA 95054



